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Date: August 28, 2019 
 

 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 19016(a) – LED Lighting –La Armada I, is hereby amended as 
follows:  
 

(1) Question: Will the 500 wall-packs be replacing existing fixtures, or will the contractor 
need to supply power to new lighting i.e. service, wire, pipe etc.?  
Answer: The contractor will replace existing apartment front and back porch light 
fixtures. 
 

(2) If new wall-packs are to be added, has CFP department determined the location of the 
new fixtures? 
Answer: Replacing existing wall packs, as listed by owner Scope of Work. 
 

(3) Are the front and rear light fixtures to each unit at the contractor’s discretion? 1. Would  
           you prefer we match the existing fixture? 2. Are the existing fixture bulbs fluorescent 
           or incandescent? 

 Answer: The replacement is not at the discretion of the Contractor, but rather by the                                    
owner’s discretion. Follow the Scope of Work, which describes the proposed     
replacement. The existing porch light are 13-watt fluorescent, incandescent and LED 
type. 
 

(4) The site plan indicates a maintenance, and wash facilities. 1. Are there any upgrades 
           planned for these at the time? 

Answer: No. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Solicitation remains unchanged. The signed addendum 
must be returned with your RFQ submission.  
 
 
 
Acknowledged and accepted:  
 
Company: ______________________________________________        
 
Representative Name: ___________________________________ 
 
Signature: _____________________________________________ 
 
Date: __________________ 


